Contact

Gabriel.W.Nosek@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/gabriel-w-n-7b2132220 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Laravel React.js Python

Gabriel W. Nosek

Full stack PHP/Python/JavaScript Developer Linden

Summary

I'm a full-stack web developer with 7+ yrs of experience in building websites/web apps from small/medium-sized to big scale businesses. Whether you're trying to win work, list your services or even create a whole online store – I can help!

I have developed many modern websites, back-end (PHP, Laravel, Django, Flask, REST), front-end (Vue, React, Angular, Tailwind, Bootstrap, jQuery, etc), and custom forms providing support with content-based requests. I have knowledge and understanding of ebusiness applications and architecture with extensive exposure to full life cycle design and deployment of software applications. Also I have hands-on expertise with the latest and trending technologies and methodologies, good analytical skills, persevering, and independence including the ability to translate business goals and problems into software specifications using Agile Methodologies. Regular communication is really important to me, so let's keep in touch!

Experience

Mutually Human
Full-stack Web Developer (Python, PHP, React, Node)
July 2018 - Present (3 years 7 months)
Kentwood, MI

- Wrote secure full-stack applications and deployed them to cloud-based services like AWS
- Developed core functionality (full stack) of a client's web platform product. Gathered requirements, prototyped, tested, deployed, and supported the platform.
- Created, configured, and managed all cloud-based infrastructures such as web servers, databases, and content delivery networks.
- Supported customer needs including demos, technical issues, and general inquiries.

Michigan Software Labs
Web Developer (React, Node, Angular, Vue)
January 2017 - June 2018 (1 year 6 months)

Kentwood, Michigan, United States

- Developed virtual assistant applications for major customers. Worked closely with clients through the entire development cycle, gathering requirements, prototyping, implementing, testing, delivering, and supporting the application.
- Created a scalable portable production-ready virtual web chat application.

 Researched, architected, and implemented speech recognition, text to speech, cross-browser compatibility, and reactive design.

Ignite Media

Software development Intern (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, PHP, MySQL)

June 2016 - December 2016 (7 months)

Ada, Michigan, United States

- Graduated from intensive full-time 6-month software development program teaching full-stack development through the creation of applications both individually and in groups
- Created dynamic web page applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, PHP, and SQL
- Employed APIs and JSON server for data manipulation
- Utilized Git and GitHub for version control and group and individual projects

Education

Michigan State University

Computer Science · (2015 - 2016)